

Albina Rotary Club Zoom Meeting

July 29, 2020

Members Present: Mark Cooksey, Margie Davidson, Yasuko Fields, Jennifer Harbick, Frances Moore, Lisa Pickert, Bob Rosenkranz, Craig Lewelling, Becky Black, Tim Evans

Invocation: Bob informed the group that there is a Rotary Invocations that is available. As an example, see <https://rotaryinvocations.wordpress.com/> or https://www.clubrunner.ca/Data/7910/HTML/102717/Rotary_Invocation_Booklet.pdf A suggestion was made to maybe rotate who gives invocation, maybe speak from their own perspective

Old Business:

- Fund-Raising Ideas for Club for 2020/21 -delayed to next meeting when Byron and Tom are present
- Margie announced that \$37,400 donations made in the last week
- Foundation Budget – Tom. Goal to vote on at next week's meeting
- Frances applied and received District Grant for Holiday Boxes - \$2500
- Discussion of Foundation Project List - It was confirmed that we will skip Ryla and the Salvation Army. More investigation of the status of certain projects was needed. Members to bring that information to next week's meeting.
 - Margie to contact Kiwanis to see if operating
 - Margie to check in with N/NE Clinic
 - Mark reported that this year's Amigos was cancelled. They don't know about next year.
 - Frances mentioned that McCoy can still use funding to help individuals get their GED
- Dictionary Project – more discussion on how or if to proceed. Frances reminded the group that we get the dictionaries through a Rotary source at a significant discount and it is the only book this group offers.
 - Becky will contact Ptd Rotary – Doug Baker – about how this is going to work this year.
- Margie to work on getting Becky to get the Rotary magazine as an honorary member
- August 19 – District President coming to our meeting - Jo Crenshaw. Lisa to add to Zoom Invite, Lisa to send an email to her.

New Business:

- Margie got a call from another SE Rotary Club to help put signs on bags –
 - Bob, Lisa, Jenn, Francis – to help
 - Margie will set a date
- Lisa to double check that meeting invite includes a password or meeting ID.

July 22 Meeting Minutes - Margie moved for approval/Frances seconded– approved

Meeting adjourned – 12:55 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Pickert, 2020/21 Secretary